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2/25/2019 Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD (TP) - Menu

&« Service Request Details
Claim
SYMO1E6U

Reference
CS3/ASM19003120/d3 &*

Loss Date
February 17, 2019

Report Date
Feb 18, 2019 2:50:00 PM

Request Date
February 19, 2019

Due Date
February 19, 2020

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP)

Type of Loss
Third Party Vehicle Damage

Services
Pre-Repair Survey
Actions

Next Step
Finish the work

Complete Work More =

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
SJS2420P

https://vp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal/html/index-vendor-service-requests. htmi#/service-requests/?serviceRequestNumber=99346 112



2/25/2019 Claim Portal
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP) =

ivioael
FIT

Service Address

Primary Contact/Insured

WONG WEE KIANG (YUAN WEIQIANG)

61 SUNSET WAY, 02-03, 597086, Singapore
97342011

MD_DSGN@YAHOO.COM.SG

Claim Handler

WONG Wee Fu
6568804888
weefu.wong@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions

Messages Invoices History Documents Assessment Metrics Notes

New Message

https://vp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal/html/index-vendor-service-requests.htmi#/service-requests/?serviceRequestNumber=39346



Nivitha (LﬁAuto)

— e — - —
From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 2:18 PM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: (URGENT) ARRANGE FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION Our Ref: SJS2420P, Your

Ref: SKP5771K

Hi Ninitha
TP smart. PRI case.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Christine <christineloh@rlc.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 18 February, 2019 1:37 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey@axa.com.sg>

Cc: hiaplek@hotmail.com

Subject: (URGENT) ARRANGE FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION Our Ref: SIS2420P, Your Ref: SKP5771K

Our Ref. : SJS2420P Writer : Raymond Lam
Your : SKP5771K Direct : christineloh@rlc.com.sg
Ref Email

18 February 2019

URGENT

M/s AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd WITHOUT PREJUDICE
8 Shenton Way By Email only

#27-01 AXA Tower

Singapore 068811

Attention: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sir,

TRAFFICACCIDENT ON 17 FEBRUARY 2019 ALONG PIE TOWARDS TUAS NEAR EXIT 12 KPE (ECP) INVOLVING
M/CAR NO. SJS2420P, M/CAR NO. SKP5771K, M/CAR NO. SDS31M, M/CAR NO. SGP9894K AND M/CAR
NO. SJT1285P AT ABOUT 1200HRS

We act for ENG LIM KEE who has appointed the under mentioned workshop to repair the motor vehicle no.
$)52420P.

Please contact the garage directly to arrange for pre-repair inspection at:-

M/s Hiap Lek Automobile Trading



160 Sin Ming Drive

#05-17 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722

Contact person: Mr Ong Han Wei
Tel: 6453 1743/9660 1347

Fax: 6457 6181

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next (2) working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, we will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

Please inform us as to whether you will or will not be conducting a pre-repair inspection. If we do not receive
any response from you, we will assume that you do not intend to conduct said inspection.

Yours faithfully,

Christine Loh
Legal Executive

Messrs Raymond Lam & Co.
48B Temple Street
Singapore 058593

TEL: 6227 1021

DID: 6220 7492

Fax: 6220 7806

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This e-mail is intended only for the individual or entity named above and may contain
information that is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any distribution, copying or dissemination of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error
or are not the named recipient, please notify me immediately by return e-mail and destroy the original message.
Thank you.




2019/2121 PARFICOF Rahata Fnnniry

> hBack to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type:

Owner ID: 0023G
Vehicle No.: SJS2420P
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 21 Feb 2019
Vehicle Make: HONDA
Vehicle Model: FIT1.3GA
Primary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2009

Engine No.: L13A4223211
Chassis No.: GE61205623
Maximum Power Output: 73.0 kW (97 bhp)
Open Market Value: $14,900.00
Original Registration Date: 04 Aug 2009
First Registration Date: 04 Aug 2009
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $14,900.00
PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 03 Aug 2019
PARF Rebate Amount: $7,450.00
COE Expiry Date: 03 Aug 2019
COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $15,291.00
COE Rebate Amount: $690.00

Total Rebate Amount: $8,140.00

Singapore NRIC

The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Feb 2019

nitps://vrl.lta.gov.sg/ita/vri/action/enquireRebateByFublicBetoreLeregInput?FUNC THON_IU=FU3040UY1 |

11



2019/2/21 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

sGCarMAarRT.CON
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYE

» fit Used Vehicle List (19 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation RegDate EngCap Mileage Company Availabi
::;’:.’:;ﬂ§ L3AG(COEHN  <H4800 45040 /yr  22-Jan-2009 1,339cc - GV Credit Pte Ltd Availal

Office No. - 63443344
Eugene - 86218538

Monthly From $468 Onwards With 2.38% Lowest Interest In Town. No Admin Fees With 2 Years Warranty Engine And Gearbox. Additional A
On Available. Feel Free To Contact Us For More Info.

Honda Fit 1.3A G $13,500 $9,140 [yr 24-Dec-2009 1,339 cc 150,000 km GV Credit Pte Ltd Availal

Office No. - 63443344

Gem - 81371653
Honda Fit 1.3A G (New 5-yr $15,588 $3,120 /[yr 16-Jul-2009 1,339cc - Wheels Singapore Pte  Availal
COE) Ltd

1 Owner Consignment. Best Condition Fit! Original Low Mileage. Owner Wanted To Renew Himself, In July Did 2k + Of Preventive
Maintainence. Paintwork Is Not Perfect As 10yrs Already. 100% Accident Free...

Office No. - 66815662
Jacson - 87881825 | J] - 91172361 | ZJ - 97590007 | Mr Ng - 86857799

Honda Fit 1.3A GF (New 5-yr $23,800 $4,760 [yr 23-Mar-2009 1,339cc 92,000 km Feliks Automobile Availal
COE)

Regular Servicing. Low Mileage Done. Spacious Boot. Flexible Bank And In House Loan Available. Call For Enquires Or A Non Obligational
Viewing.

Office No. - 64692427
Jacky - 98309977

Honda Fit 1.3A G (New 5-yr $23,800 $4,760 /yr 11-Feb-2009 1,339cc - Car World Automobile  Availal
COE)

(Price $23,800)Comes With & Months Engine And Gearbox Warranty,All Our Quality Preowned Car Are Selling At Low Depreciation
Price.STA/VICOM/AA Are Welcome,Bank Loan Or In House Financing Available.Vie...

Office No. - 64712822
Thomas Hii - 88383233 | Mark Tan - 96839955 | Vincent Lim - 96338877 | Mr Koh - 97912121

Honda Fit 1.3A G (New 5-yr $23,800 $4,760 [yr 29-Apr-2009 1,339cc - Availal

COE)

Low Selling Price! Sporty Red, Low Fuel Consumption, Low Maintenance Cost, Well Maintained.
Office No. - -

DQ - 87689926

Honda Fit 1.3A G (COE till $24,000 $4,820 /yr 12-Feb-2009 1,339 cc 140,000 km Golden Charter Pte Ltd  Availal
02/2024)

Fresh $3K Silver Paintwork! Cheapest Depreciation In The Car Market! 6 Months Warranty! Re-Conditioned Showroom Upholstery! 120 Point
Check Done, STA Welcomed! Loan Available With Low Interest.

Office No. - 62545410

Den - 97736360 | Jon - 83561434

Honda Fit 1.3A (New 5-yr $24,800 44,960 /fyr 20-Jan-2009 1,339 cc - GV Credit Pte Ltd Availal
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
Edmund - 96395444

Honda Fit 1.3A G (New 5-yr $24,800 $4,960 [yr 20-)an-2009 1,339 cc 120,000 km Precise Auto Trading Availal
COE) Pte Ltd

Interest From 3.18%. Bank Loan And In House Loan Available. Lowest Monthly Installment $500 And More, Vehicle Checked By In House
https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist _prianhp?SA=802481&MOD=ﬁt&RPG=2{}&VEH=0&RGD=2009&AVL=2&ORD=F’R... 13




MVAZ18022210 / VAC - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 18/02/2019 12:12
SUBMITTED BY: James Ng Wing Kin

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2 This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies o

repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Managemeni Cenlre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee. be made available upon application by inleresled parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report lo the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and fo copies of the report being made available

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

18/02/2019 12:12

17/02/2018 12:00

PIE TOWARDS TUAS NEAR EXIT 12 (KPE/ECP)
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SJS2420P

ENG LIN KEE
$2620023G

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-80228622
OFFICE-90228622

HONDA
FIT

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5072979184-03

ENG LIN KEE

$2620023G

26/02/1958

INDOOR

01/08/1997

21 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90228622

OFFICE-90228622
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 168
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Address BLK 451 #10-224 TAMPINES STREET 42

Postcode 520451
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle 5

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 5
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: : PASSENGER
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER STATEMENT (ATTENDED BY: JAMES NG)
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SKP5771K
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour . LEXUS 15250
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver WONG WEE KIANG
NRIC/Passport Number §7340365J
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Page 2 of 16



DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
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

SJT1285P
BMW 3201

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3
SGPS8394K
HYUNDAI SONATA

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 4
SDS31M

PRIVATE CAR
TAN PENG WEE
S8634337A

Page 3 of 16



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

. Please report correctly the detalls of the acddent to speed up the claims process. -
. This Form must be d icyho! a Driver.

. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companles Is not an admission of policy llability on the part of the insurance
companies.

. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. The report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by

interested parties.

. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesald.

. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my warkshop and the General Insurance Assaclation of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal Information set out in this [form] and any other personal Information
provided by me ar possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
personal Information to all Insurer(s) who have Insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all Insurer(s) who have Insured
vehicle(s) involved In this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the'Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

(i) processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims Including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(il) Investigating the accident and/or my claims;

(1§i) carrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enquirles by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, Involces, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, procassing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
"Purposes”)

(b) all Insurer{s) who have Insured vehicle(s) Involved In this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including thelr lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d} my Parsanal Information wlll also ba collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) teall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(ii} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Reporting Centre Personnel's Slgnature

Policyholder's SI‘;\-ture Driver's SI[;ut.ure
Date & Time: M (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
41 FEB 20 19 omenmime: NRICFINNS NG WING KIN JAMES

S7927881E

Page 4 of 16



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DECLARATION el
I/ We declare the foregoing particulars are true in evary respect. :

i A ,

Policvho Idar'}signa ure Driver's Signzture Aeporting Centre Personhel Sz

e < Time: t tha policyholdar) Nzme:
Date & Time 1 8 FEB 201§n;e1r1:;:a tha policyhalae Hﬂ:gjﬂu Mo.: NG WING KIN JAMES

Page 5 of 16
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 189607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1of 1
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT
AXA INSURANCE PTELTD Ref: CS3/ASM19003120/Ged3e2
8 SHENTON WAY #24-01 AXA TOWERSINGAPORE Date:  27-02-2019 I“NI”""""II|I“
068811
ATTN : WONG WEE FU Code: ASM
13 Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SKP 5771K Veh. Inspected SJS 2420P
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. S9MO1EBU Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  WONG WEE FU Assign Date 19/02/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDAFIT c.c 1338
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. GE61205623 Colour GREY
Odometer 334161 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |175/70 R14 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |175/70 R14 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |175/70 R14 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |175/70 R14 BRIDGESTONE B mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION.
5 General Information
Accident Date  17/02/2019 Inspect Date / Time 20/02/2019 ( 04:00 PM )
Survey held at 160 SIN MING DRIVE#05-17
Repairer HIAP LEK AUTOMOBILE TRADING
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $5,000-§6,000
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 8 Working Days
Report Ref No. CS3/ASM19003120/Gcd3e2
Inspected By

f

XING GUO QIANG

{

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE
Automotive Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

replying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so ai his or har own risk.



